

Gabriela H. Gastelum

Pima Community College

University of Arizona



Personal Summary

Bilingual English/Spanish

Associates in Digital Arts in Film/Graphic Design. I'm self-Motivated, proactive, team leader and player with strong work ethic in all areas of digital media. Specialized in anything production wise; in contracts, call sheets, contacts between clients and agencies, in planning costings and documenting it all. I am skilled in editing, filming and lighting. I have worked from the bottom of being a production assistant to production manager/supervisor. I can confidently say I know anything within pre-production, on-set production and postproduction.



Experience

- **Spiral Productions (Current)**

(Aug. 2019- present)

- Managed a successful and deployment of a self-found production company with employees under the company and made productions of film, series, and music videos.
- Produced video content efficiently and on time. Developed production schedules, planned video shoots, scouted, selected and reserved shoot locations.
- Developed creative content for clients and managed video libraries, including publishing videos on YouTube and personal websites.
- Designing solutions to a variety of complex problems; translating complex information into visual solutions.

- **Chispa Arizona (Current)**

(Jan. 2020-2021)

- A Team Leader for a Non-Profit organization of Latinos to engage people to vote.
- Would help influence Latino communities for local, state and national decisions that impact our health and environment, we focus on clean air, clean energy, clean water, access to public lands and free and fair democracy for all.
- Volunteer to make logos, and advertisements for the company and awareness to vote.

- **Grimm Commercial**

(Aug. 2018-Dec 2018)

- Graphics for the company's logo, flyers, brochure and official websites.
- Took photos for estate properties, landscape, Ariel shots, drone Images.
- Website designing, HTML coding

Education

- 4.0 GPA
- Cinematography/Graphic Designing Associates
- Wrote, Directed, Edited/Managed 26+ productions



Personal Info

Email

Hassel3397@gmail.com

Phone

(520)309-0429

Mailing Address

2445 W. Nebraska St.
Tucson AZ, 85746



Skills

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe photoshop
- Adobe Aftereffects
- DaVinci Resolve 16
- Audio & Lighting for live and digital video productions
- Black Magic 4k & 6k
- Canon EOS C100
- Drone Operator
- Manager/Owner
- Storyboarding & Shot lists.



Certifications

- Adobe Premiere Pro 2020
- Office 365 2016
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Draw
- Bilingual-Spanish/English
- Director awards (2) from Pima Community College.

Portfolio:

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCH2YBfUzGoWEb1IFb5Wsklg>